

P.S. We recently reshuffled responsibilities in our office and you will most likely be dealing with Carol Valor more than me down the road.

Christopher Clampitt

DEQ - WRD

Phone: 517-243-6956; FAX: 517-241-3571

From: Fairchild, Kathleen (DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ) <CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov>

Subject: KWA SESC

Hi Chris,

I also heard from Joe Suma that there are stretches of the KWA line in Lapeer County that have not been stabilized and there are SESC concerns. I don't know specifically where, but I thought I would give you a heads up. It sounds like the CEA isn't getting compliance, for whatever reason. He mentioned that the County Road Commission may have some success with preventing them to continue in their ROW until they stabilize the areas they already impacted.

I'm not sure how bad these sedimentation problems are, but I'll leave it to you to follow up as you deem appropriate.

-Katie